

Dr. Duerr,
Clinical Psychologist,
St. Clement's Hospital,
Foxhall Road,
Ipswich

4th July 1991

Dear Dr. Duerr,

Re: Alan S. Burgess, d.b. [GRO-C] 58, Hospital no.
255938

GRO-C

Dr. Russell Hall gave me your name when I was keen to look for somebody to help counsell a haemophiliac man who was unfortunate enough to be infected with HIV from a commercial drug factor B product in the early '80's.

This state of affairs was discovered in October 1985 and he has been under the care of Dr. Nuala Simpson, Consultant Haematologist and Dr. Russell Hall and apart from episodic chest infections at one time necessitating him giving up his self employed business (to which he has now recently returned), his physical health has not yet been troubled.

He has recently been admitted for sandoglobulin infusion.

He has requested counselling and wishes to commence urgently. There are a number of concerns some of which I may not know of but certainly the question of how his children are to be told and how to handle that is one matter which I think he needs to address.

Would you kindly therefore send an early appointment

regular meetings with a social worker so that in the first instance I think it is really him who is requiring counselling rather than the couple together. No doubt you will cover this when you meet him.

I would be grateful if you could arrange for him to be seen.

Yours sincerely,

R. J. Collins